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From: Simone Ciampi <s.ciampi@unsw.edu.au>

To: <clay.preshaw@planning.nsw.gov.au>

CC: <assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 9/13/2012 11:17 am

Subject: Submission Details for Simone Ciampi (object)

Confidentiality Requested: no
Disclosable Political Donation: no

Name: Simone Ciampi
Email: s.ciampi@unsw.edu.au

Address:
1/10 Pitt st, 2031 Randwick

Wollongong, NSW
2500

Content:

given the uncertainty over CSG drilling potential impact on underground water, and given the lack of
solid data on the subject, at the present , it is unsafe and inappropriate to extend by 3 years the APEX
licence.

IP Address: read2.chem.unsw.edu.au - 149.171.157.144
Submission: Online Submission from Simone Ciampi (object)
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_diary&id=41335

Submission for Job: #5550 Apex Gas Exploration Project Mod 2
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_job&id=5550

Site: #877 lllawarra Coal Seam Gas
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_site&id=877



